
 
 

 
 
 
21 October 2016 
 
 
To: Councillors Humphreys, Hunter and Mitchell  

 
The above members are requested to attend the:  
 

LICENSING PANEL 
 

Monday, 31 October 2016 at 10.00 am 
in Committee Room A, Town Hall, Blackpool 

 

A G E N D A 
 
 

1  APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN   
 

 To appoint a Chairman for the meeting. 
 

2  DECLARATION OF INTEREST - LICENSING   
 

 Members are asked to declare any interests in the items under consideration and in 
doing so state:- 
 
(1) the type of interest concerned 
 
(2) the nature of the interest concerned; and 
 
(3) whether they have or have not sat on a Planning Committee which has previously 
considered a planning application in respect of a licensed premises which is also subject 
to consideration for a premises licence as part of the agenda for this meeting. 
 
If any Member requires advice on declarations of interests, they are advised to contact 
the Head Democratic Governance in advance of the meeting. 
 
(Members are asked to also pay particular attention to the guidance sheet on interests 
supplied with the agenda). 
 

3  PROCEDURE FOR THE MEETING   
 

 The Chairman of the Panel will summarise the procedure and announce the equal 
maximum amount of time for each party to speak for the hearing. 
 

Public Document Pack



A. Items 1 and 4 (b) will be undertaken in private session by the Panel and not in 
the Meeting Room.  
B. Items 2, 3, 4(a) and 4(c) will be recommended to the Panel to be held in public. 
C.         The Panel may decide to exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it 
considers that the public interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the 
hearing, or that part of the hearing, taking place in public. (This includes a party and 
any person assisting or representing a party) 
 

4  APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE - BULL HOTEL  (Pages 1 - 32) 
 

 a. APPLICATION AND REPRESENTATIONS SUBMITTED. To consider the attached report 
 
b. DETERMINATION OF THE APPLICATION FOR THE VARIATION OF A PREMISES 
LICENCE- Bull Hotel 
 
c. ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE DECISION FOR THE VARIATION OF A  PREMISES LICENCE- 
Bull Hotel 
 

 

Venue information: 
 
First floor meeting room (lift available), accessible toilets (ground floor), no-smoking building. 
 

Other information: 
 

For queries regarding this agenda please contact Lennox Beattie, Executive and Regulatory 
Manager, Tel: 01253 477157, e-mail lennox.beattie@blackpool.gov.uk 
 

Copies of agendas and minutes of Council and committee meetings are available on the 
Council’s website at www.blackpool.gov.uk. 

 

http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/


 

Report to: Licensing Panel 
 

Relevant Officer: Sharon Davies, Head of Licensing Services 

Date of Meeting : 
 

31 October 2016 

 

APPLICATION TO VARY APREMISES LICENCE – Bull Hotel 
 

1.0 
 

Purpose of the report: 
 

1.1 To consider an application to vary a Premises Licence. 

2.0 
 
2.1 

Recommendation(s): 
 
The panel is requested to consider the application and determine whether the 
granting of this licence would adversely impact on the licensing objectives. 

  
3.0 
 

Reasons for recommendation(s): 

3.1 
 

Representations have been received therefore there must be a hearing to determine 
the application. 
 

3.2a Is the recommendation contrary to a plan or strategy adopted or 
approved by the Council? 
 

No 

3.2b Is the recommendation in accordance with the Council’s approved 
budget? 
 

Yes 

3.3 
 

Other alternative options to be considered: 
 

 None, once an application has been received and representations have been received it 
must be considered by the Licensing Panel.  
 

4.0 
 

Background Information 
 

4.1 
 
 
 
 
 

On 31 August 2016, the Licensing Service received an application from the Craft 
Union Pub Company to vary the Premises Licence PL1291, the Bull Hotel, 17 
Waterloo Road. 

 
 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



4.2 
 
 
 
4.3 
 
 
 
 
 
4.4 
 
 
4.5 
 
 
4.6 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4.7 

Currently the premises is licensed for the sale of alcohol and provision of regulated 
entertainment 09.00 – 00.30 hours daily with the premises closing to the public by 
01.00 hours. 
 
The application requests an extension of the hours for the sale of alcohol and 
provision of regulated entertainment  09.00 – 02.00 hours daily, to permit late night 
refreshment 23.00 – 02.00 hours daily, to amend the opening hours of the premises 
to 09.00 – 02.30 hours daily and to amend the wording of condition 1 in Annexe 2. A 
copy of the application is attached at Appendix 4a.  
 
Representations have been received from members of the public. Copies of the 
representations are attached at Appendix 4b. 
 
Local policy considerations 
None 
 
National policy considerations 
 

9.42 – The authority’s decision should be evidence-based, justified as being 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to what 
it is intended to achieve. 
 
9.43 – Determination of whether an action or step is appropriate for the promotion 
of the licensing objectives requires an assessment of what action or step would be 
suitable to achieve that end. Whilst this does not therefore require a licensing 
authority to decide that no lesser step will achieve the aim, the authority should aim 
to consider the potential burden that the condition would impose on the premises 
licence holder as well as the potential benefit in terms of promotion of the licensing 
objectives. However, it is imperative that the authority ensures that the factors which 
form the basis of its determination are limited to consideration of the promotion of 
the licensing objectives and nothing outside those parameters. 
 
Observations 
The following conditions are currently endorsed on the licence: 
 
Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions 
 
1 Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during permitted hours as stated. 
 
 On New Year’s Eve alcohol may be sold from the end of permitted hours on 

New Year’s Eve to the start of permitted hours on the following day (or if 
there are no permitted hours on the following day, midnight on 31st 
December). 

 

Page 2



 The above restrictions do not prohibit: 
 

a) During the first thirty minutes after the above hours the consumption of 
the alcohol on the premises; 

b) During the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of the 
alcohol from the premises unless the alcohol is supplied or taken in an 
open vessel; 

c) During the first thirty minutes after the above hours the consumption of 
the alcohol on the premises by persons taking meals there if the alcohol 
was supplied for consumption as ancillary to the meals; 

d) Consumption of the alcohol on the premises or the taking of sale or 
supply of alcohol to any person residing in the licensed premises; 

e) The ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the dispatch 
by the vendor of the alcohol so ordered; 

f) The sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purposes of the trade or 
club; 

g) The sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in 
which the sale or supply of alcohol is carried out under the authority of 
the Secretary of State or an authorised mess of members of Her 
Majesty’s naval, military or air forces; 

h) The taking of alcohol from the premises by a person residing there; or 
i) The supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to any private 

friends of a person residing there who are bona fide entertained by him 
at his own expense, or the consumption of alcohol by persons so 
supplied; or 

j) The supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to person 
employed there for the purposes of business carried on by the holder of 
the licence, or the consumption of liquor so supplied, if the liquor is 
supplied at the expense of their employer or of the person carrying on or 
in charge of the business on the premises. 

 
2 No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -  
 

a) At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of 
the premises licence, 

or 
b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a 

personal licence, or his personal licence is suspended. 
 
3 Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or 

authorised by a person who holds a personal licence. 
 
4 (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not 

carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to 

Page 3



the premises. 
 

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of 
the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the 
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the 
premises -  

 
(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to 
require or encourage, individuals to - 

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink 
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the 
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply 
alcohol), or  

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or 
otherwise);  

 
(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a 
fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular 
characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a 
licensing objective;  

 
(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to 
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period 
of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining 
a licensing objective;  

 
(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or 
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be 
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to 
refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;  

 
(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other 
than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason 
of disability). 

 
5 The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on 

request to customers where it is reasonably available.  
 
6  (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must 

ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in 
relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.  
(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence 
must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in 
accordance with the age verification policy. 

Page 4



(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person 
to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the 
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification 
bearing their photograph, date of birth and either a holographic mark, or an 
ultraviolet feature.  

 
7  The responsible person must ensure that - 
 

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks are sold or supplied for 
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied 
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed 
container) it is available to customers in the following measures - 

(i) beer or cider: ½ pint;  
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and  
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;  

 
(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed 
material which is available to customers on the premises; and  
 
(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the 
quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these 
measures are available. 

 
8 (1) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for 

consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the 
permitted price.  

 
 (2) In this condition:-  

a. “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula P = D + (D 
x V), where-  

i. P is the permitted price,  
ii. D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol 

as if the duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply 
of the alcohol, and  

iii. V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the 
alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the date of 
the sale or supply of the alcohol;  

b. “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor 
Duties Act 1979;  

c. “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which 
there is in force a premises licence-  

i. the holder of the premises licence,  
ii. the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such 

a licence, or  

Page 5



iii. the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply 
of alcohol under such a licence;  

d. “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which 
there is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of 
the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the 
member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and  

e. “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with 
the Value Added Tax Act 1994.  

 
 (3) Where the permitted price would not be a whole number of pennies, the 

permitted price shall be taken to be the price rounded up to the nearest 
penny.  

 
 (4) Where the permitted price on a day (“the first day”) would be different 

from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a 
change to the rate of duty or value added tax, the permitted price which 
would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take 
place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.  

 
9 Exhibition of films: 
 
 Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless the 

following applies, admission of children must be restricted in accordance with 
any recommendations made by that body 

 
 Where  - 
 

a) The film classification body is not specified in the licence, 
or 
b) The relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that 

this condition is applied to the film in question, 
 
Admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation 
made by that licensing authority. 
 
10 Any individual employed on the premises to carry out a security activity must 

be licensed by the Security Industry Authority. 
 
 
Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule  
 
1. On Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, Maundy Thursday and Fridays, Saturdays and 

Sundays of Bank Holiday weekends, permitted hours may be extended from 
09.00 to 02.00. On New Year's Eve permitted hours are 09.00 to 03.00. 

Page 6



 
2. The premises are operated in accordance with the principles outlined by the 

‘Nightsafe’ Scheme, as are relevant to those premises, and indicated in the 
associated leaflet. 

 
3. All staff to have received suitable training in relation to the proof of age 

scheme to be applied upon the premises. Records to evidence this will be 
made available to an authorised officer upon request. 

 
4. An adequate number of Licensed door supervisors will be on duty as 

appropriate to any risk assessment and in accordance with the guidance 
under the ‘Nightsafe’ Scheme. 

 
5. Appropriate measures will be taken to ensure staff prevents the removal of 

bottles or glasses from the curtilage and grounds of the licensed premises. 
 
6. The premises are to be equipped with a closed circuit television system, 

which is appropriate to its purpose and provided and maintained to the 
satisfaction of the enforcement Authorities. 

 
7. Only toughened glass vessels are used to dispense beverages to customers. 
 
8. At least one personal licence holder will be available while the supply or sale 

of alcohol is being undertaken (whose identity will be known to all other staff 
engaged in the supply or sale of alcohol) except in the case of emergency. 

 
9. Another member of staff shall be nominated to act for the Designated 

Premises Supervisor, in their absence, whose identity is known by all other 
staff when such absence occurs. 

 
10. Risk assessments carried out by or on behalf of the Licence holder which 

relate to a licensing objective will be available for inspection by an officer or a 
Responsible Authority. 

 
11. The premises shall maintain a drinks pricing policy which complies with any 

Local Authority resolution made in accordance with approval from the 
Licensees Forum or any successor liaison body recognised by the Licensing 
Authority. 

 
12. Security arrangements are sufficient to discourage the sale and consumption 

of drugs and shall ensure such arrangements include regular checks of toilet 
areas. 

 
 

Page 7



13. Records of incidents involving the use and/or detection of drugs shall be 
maintained and those records shall be available for inspection. 

 
14. Confiscated and found drugs shall be stored, disposed, transferred in 

accordance with procedures agreed with the Lancashire Constabulary. 
 
15. During the final hour of daily trading appropriate announcements are made 

or images are projected to remind patrons of the need to leave the premises 
without causing annoyance, nuisance or disturbance to local residents and to 
advise patrons of any taxi free-phone or collection arrangements available 
upon the premises. 

 
16. The volume of amplified sound used in connection with entertainment shall 

at all times be under the control of the licensee or management and the 
controlling mechanism shall be operated from a part of the premises 
inaccessible to the public. 

 
17. Frequent collection of glasses and bottles will be undertaken to ensure that 

empty containers do not accumulate in or around the licensed premises. 
 
18. A clear, legible and conspicuous notice requesting patrons to avoid causing 

noise, nuisance or disturbance to local residents shall be displayed at every 
exit. 

 
19. Noise from any regulated entertainment will be inaudible at the nearest noise 

sensitive premises or, at the discretion of the Local Authority, shall not 
exceed some other pre-agreed limit, which does not cause unreasonable 
disturbance to neighbouring residents. 

 
20. All external windows, fire doors and internal doors leading into the licensed 

area which by their opening would allow noise from regulated entertainment 
to escape externally and cause disturbance to nearby residents, should 
remain closed during the provision of the said regulated entertainment 
except when being used as an escape route in the event of an emergency. 

 
21. The removal and movement of rubbish, bottles and beer barrels from the 

premises and subsequent storage externally to the building prior to collection 
shall be undertaken between 0800 and 2000 only to prevent disturbance to 
local residents from such activities. 

 
22. No nuisance from noise or odour shall be caused to local residents by the use 

of any ventilation, refrigeration or air conditioning equipment provided or 
used in association with the licensed premises. 

 

Page 8



23. Any person exercising a security activity at the premises will clearly display 
thir name badge at all times whilst on duty. 

 
24. No customers apparently carrying open bottles upon entry shall be admitted 

to the premises at any times the premises are open to the public. 
 

 
 

4.8 Does the information submitted include any exempt information? 
 

No 

4.9 List of Appendices:  
  

Appendix 4a: Application 
Appendix 4b: Public representation 
 

 

5.0 Legal considerations: 
 

5.1 
 

Please see local and national policy in the background information. 
 

6.0 Human Resources considerations: 
 

6.1 
 

None 
 

7.0 Equalities considerations: 
 

7.1 
 

None 
 

8.0 Financial considerations: 
 

8.1 
 

None 
 
 

  
 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Blackpool
Application to vary a premises licence
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact

licensing@blackpool.gov.uk

Telephone: 01253 478397 

* required information

Section 1 of 17

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use This is the unique reference for this 
application generated by the system.

Your reference MCJ/MJM/98454.22362 You can put what you want here to help you 
track applications if you make lots of them. It 
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Yes No

Put "no" if you are applying on your own 
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or 
work for.

Applicant Details

* First name THE CRAFT UNION PUB COMPANY LTD

* Family name THE CRAFT UNION PUB COMPANY LTD

* E-mail mandy_mighty@gosschalks.co.uk

Main telephone number 01482 324252 Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

Applying as an individual

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.  
Applying as an individual means the 
applicant is applying so the applicant can be 
employed, or for some other personal reason, 
such as following a hobby.

Applicant Business
* Is the applicant's business 
registered in the UK with 
Companies House?

Yes No

* Registration number 09429990

* Business name THE CRAFT UNION PUB COMPANY LTD
If the applicant's business is registered, use 
its registered name.

* VAT number GB 206221948 Put "none" if the applicant is not registered 
for VAT.

* Legal status Private Limited Company

Page 11

tsplseob
Typewritten Text
Appendix 4a



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

* Applicant's position in the 
business LICENSING

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the applicant's 
headquarters are.

Registered Address

* Building number or name 3

* Street MONKSPATH HALL ROAD

District

* City or town SOLIHULL

County or administrative area

* Postcode B90 4SJ

* Country United Kingdom

Address registered with Companies House.

Agent Details

* First name GOSSCHALKS SOLICITORS

* Family name GOSSCHALKS SOLICITORS

* E-mail mandy_mighty@gosschalks.co.uk

Main telephone number 01482 324252 Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

An agent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

A private individual acting as an agent

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.

Agent Business
* Is your business registered 
in the UK with Companies 
House?

Yes No

* Is your business registered 
outside the UK?

Yes No

* Business name GOSSCHALKS SOLICITORS
If your business is registered, use its 
registered name.

* VAT number GB 433613472 Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

* Legal status Partnership

Page 12



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

* Your position in the business LICENSING

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the headquarters of your 
business is located.

Agent Business Address

* Building number or name 61

* Street QUEENS GARDENS

District

* City or town HULL

County or administrative area

* Postcode HU1 3DZ

* Country United Kingdom

If you have one, this should be your official 
address - that is an address required of you 
by law for receiving communications.

Section 2 of 17

APPLICATION DETAILS

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the licence has effect or to 
vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make that type of change to the premises licence, 
you should make a new premises licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

I/we, as named in section 1, being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the 
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in section 2 below.

* Premises Licence Number PL1291

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

Address OS map reference Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name BULL HOTEL

Street 17 WATERLOO ROAD

District

City or town BLACKPOOL

County or administrative area LANCASHIRE

Postcode FY4 1AD

Country United Kingdom

Premises Contact Details

Telephone number

Page 13



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Non-domestic rateable 
value of premises (£) 14,250

Section 3 of 17

VARIATION

Do you want the proposed 
variation to have effect as 
soon as possible?

Yes No

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the 
introduction of the late night levy? 

Yes No You do not have to pay a fee if the only 
purpose of the variation for which you are 
applying is to avoid becoming liable to the 
late night levy.

If your proposed variation 
would mean that 5,000 or 
more people are expected to 
attend the premises at any 
one time, state the number 
expected to attend

Describe Briefly The Nature Of The Proposed Variation

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which 
could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to 
provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its 
proximity to the premises.

1. To extend the hours for alcohol sales and all regulated entertainment permitted by the premises licence to 0900 to 0200 
on Mondays to Sundays inclusive. 
2. To permit late night refreshment from 2300 to 0200 on Mondays to Sundays inclusive. 
3. To amend the opening hours of the premises to 0900 to 0230 on Mondays to Sundays inclusive. 
4. To amend the wording of condition 1 in Annex 2.   

Section 4 of 17

PROVISION OF PLAYS

Will the schedule to provide plays be subject to change if this application to 
vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 5 of 17

PROVISION OF FILMS

Will the schedule to provide films be subject to change if this application to 
vary is successful?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

Page 14



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

MONDAY

Start 09:00 End 02:00

Start End

Provide timings in 24 hour clock 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 09:00 End 02:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 09:00 End 02:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 09:00 End 02:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 09:00 End 02:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 09:00 End 02:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 09:00 End 02:00

Start End

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both?

Indoors Outdoors Both

Where taking place in a building or other 
structure  select as appropriate. Indoors may 
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of film.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Page 15



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the exhibition of film at different times from those listed above, 
list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

The existing extension of hours on New Year's Eve to 0300 is retained.

Section 6 of 17

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

Will the schedule to provide indoor sporting events be subject to change if 
this application to vary is successful?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 09:00 End 02:00

Start End

Provide timings in 24 hour clock 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 09:00 End 02:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 09:00 End 02:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 09:00 End 02:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 09:00 End 02:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 09:00 End 02:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 09:00 End 02:00

Start EndPage 16



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for indoor sporting events at different times from those listed above, 
list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

The existing extension of hours on New Year's Eve to 0300 is retained.

Section 7 of 17

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

Will the schedule to provide boxing or wrestling entertainments be subject 
to change if this application to vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 8 of 17

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

Will the schedule to provide live music be subject to change if this 
application to vary is successful?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 09:00 End 02:00

Start End

Provide timings in 24 hour clock 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 09:00 End 02:00

Start End

Page 17



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY

Start 09:00 End 02:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 09:00 End 02:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 09:00 End 02:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 09:00 End 02:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 09:00 End 02:00

Start End

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both?

Indoors Outdoors Both

Where taking place in a building or other 
structure  select as appropriate. Indoors may 
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of live music at different times from those 
listed, above below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

The existing extension of hours on New Year's Eve to 0300 is retained.

Page 18



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Section 9 of 17

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

Will the schedule to provide recorded music be subject to change if this 
application to vary is successful?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 09:00 End 02:00

Start End

Provide timings in 24 hour clock 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 09:00 End 02:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 09:00 End 02:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 09:00 End 02:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 09:00 End 02:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 09:00 End 02:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 09:00 End 02:00

Start End

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both?

Indoors Outdoors Both

Where taking place in a building or other 
structure  select as appropriate. Indoors may 
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Page 19



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed 
above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

The existing extension of hours on New Year's Eve to 0300 is retained.

Section 10 of 17

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

Will the schedule to provide performances of dance be subject to change if 
this application to vary is successful?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 09:00 End 02:00

Start End

Provide timings in 24 hour clock 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 09:00 End 02:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 09:00 End 02:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 09:00 End 02:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 09:00 End 02:00

Start EndPage 20



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

SATURDAY

Start 09:00 End 02:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 09:00 End 02:00

Start End

Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both?

Indoors Outdoors Both

Where taking place in a building or other 
structure  select as appropriate. Indoors may 
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of dance at different times from those listed 
above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

The existing extension of hours on New Year's Eve to 0300 is retained.

Section 11 of 17

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF 
DANCE

Will the schedule to provide anything similar to live music, recorded music or 
performances of dance be subject to change if this application to vary is 
successful?

Yes No

Section 12 of 17

PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Page 21



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Will the schedule to provide late night refreshment be subject to change if 
this application to vary is successful?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 23:00 End 02:00

Start End

Provide timings in 24 hour clock 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 23:00 End 02:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 23:00 End 02:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 23:00 End 02:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 23:00 End 02:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 23:00 End 02:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 23:00 End 02:00

Start End

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or 
both?

Indoors Outdoors Both Where taking place in a building or other 
structure  select as appropriate. Indoors may 
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Page 22



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the provision of late night refreshment at different times from 
those listed above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

New Year's Eve 2300 - 0200 on New Year's Day.

Section 13 of 17

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will the schedule to supply alcohol be subject to change if this application to 
vary is successful?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 09:00 End 02:00

Start End

Provide timings in 24 hour clock 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 09:00 End 02:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 09:00 End 02:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 09:00 End 02:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 09:00 End 02:00

Start EndPage 23



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

SATURDAY

Start 09:00 End 02:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 09:00 End 02:00

Start End

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption?

On the premises Off the premises Both If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on 
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol 
is for consumption away from the premises 
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for 
consumption on the premises and away 
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed above, 
list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

The existing extension of hours on New Year's Eve to 0300 is retained.

Section 14 of 17

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the 
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

Provide information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may 
give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for 
example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

NONE

Section 15 of 17

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings Page 24



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

MONDAY

Start 09:00 End 02:30

Start End

Provide timings in 24 hour clock 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 09:00 End 02:30

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 09:00 End 02:30

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 09:00 End 02:30

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 09:00 End 02:30

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 09:00 End 02:30

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 09:00 End 02:30

Start End

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from 
those listed above, list below. 

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

New Year's Eve 0900 - 0330 New Year's Day.

Page 25



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a consequence of the 
proposed variation you are seeking.

Condition 1 in Annex 2 of the premises licence is to be amended to remove references to extensions on Christmas Eve, 
Boxing Day, Maundy Thursdays and Fridays to Sundays of Bank Holiday weekends. 
The extended hours of 0900 - 0300 on New Year's Eve are to be retained.   
The condition is to be amended to delete the first sentence but retain the second.

I have enclosed the premises licence

I have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

Reasons why I have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Section 16 of 17

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) 
List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together. 

AS EXISTING SAVE FOR THE AMENDMENT TO CONDITION 1 IN ANNEX 2.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

AS EXISTING SAVE FOR THE AMENDMENT TO CONDITION 1 IN ANNEX 2.

c) Public safety

AS EXISTING SAVE FOR THE AMENDMENT TO CONDITION 1 IN ANNEX 2.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

AS EXISTING SAVE FOR THE AMENDMENT TO CONDITION 1 IN ANNEX 2.

e) The protection of children from harm

AS EXISTING SAVE FOR THE AMENDMENT TO CONDITION 1 IN ANNEX 2.
Page 26



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Section 17 of 17

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Variation Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises. 
To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm 
  
Band A - No RV to £4300                         £100.00 
Band B - £4301 to £33000                       £190.00 
Band C - £33001 to £87000                       £315.00 
Band D - £87001 to £12500                     £450.00* 
Band E - £125001 and over                     £635.00* 
  
*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the 
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee   
  
Band D - £87001 to £125000                     £900.00 
Band E - £125001 and over                     £1,905.00 
  
If you own a large premise you are subject to additional fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time 
  
Capacity 5000-9999                                 £1,000.00 
Capacity 10000 -14999                            £2,000.00 
Capacity 15000-19999                             £4,000.00 
Capacity 20000-29999                             £8,000.00 
Capacity 30000-39000                             £16,000.00 
Capacity 40000-49999                             £24,000.00 
Capacity 50000-59999                             £32,000.00 
Capacity 60000-69999                             £40,000.00 
Capacity 70000-79999                             £48,000.00 
Capacity 80000-89999                             £56,000.00 
Capacity 90000 and over                         £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

DECLARATION
1

* I/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the 
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

1

* 

I understand that the information I have provided, will be held by the Council on both computerised and manual files. 
This data may be made available on a public register if so required by relevant legislation. The data may also be disclosed 
to other departments within the Council and other organisations, but only in order to ensure compliance with relevant 
legislation, for identification purposes or to prevent or detect fraud or a crime.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on 
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name GOSSCHALKS SOLICITORS

* Capacity SOLICITORS FOR THE APPLICANT
Page 27



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

* Date 31 / 08 / 2016
 dd               mm             yyyy

Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following: 
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2. Go back to  https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/blackpool/change-1 to upload this file and continue 
with your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD 
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION 
WITH THIS APPLICATION

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number MCJ/MJM/98454.22362

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed

< Previous 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Next >

Page 28



Page 29

tsplseob_1
Typewritten Text
Appendix 4b



Page 30



Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE - BULL HOTEL
	Appendix 4a: Bull Hotel variation app form 310816
	Appendix 4b: Bull Hotel variation - Public Objection (1) - Mrs C Cumming with petition 220916




